
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Christina Erwin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
10/26/2018 3:20:38 PM 
Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) 
[loren@mcadvise.com]; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred 
Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Brian Boxer 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Addie Farrell 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel; Heidi Rous 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=a6e9fe97c5 7146aea28279768e63 7045-H eidi Rous]; Alan Sako 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=622726c695914c9d939e5856d4c7394a-Alan Sako]; Lisa Trifiletti 
[I isa@trifi I etticonsu !ting.com] 

AB 987 
WebEx - details below 

10/29/2018 3:00:00 PM 
10/29/2018 4:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 

Attendees: 

Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Mindy Wilcox 

(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Fred Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org); Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; Heidi 
Rous; Alan Sako; Lisa Trifiletti 

Please note the attendee list and forward as necessary. Meeting to discuss AB 987 application and GHG/AQ. 

n meeting in my Webex Personal Roon1 

Join fron1 a video conferencing system or application 

Dia!•··········· 
You can also dia-and enter yolff m1111ber» 

If you are the you can aiso enter- your host Plf\J in your- video or- application to start the 




